OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Continental Cil Co.
Box 427
Hobbe, New Mex.

Gentlemen:

Mr. W. A. Cressett has made an inspection of the
location for your Leonard Cil Co. et al No. 2 in Unit
I of Section 9, T=20-S, R-36~E and has found that the
inscription on the marker shows only NE/4 9~20-36
rather than NE SE 9-20-36 as it should.

Prompt approval will be made of your Report of
Final Plugging when this has been corrected.

Yours very truly,

CIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICN

R. F. Montgomery
Proretion Manager
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